Aﬂm'de

The Association affea Cities and MWM



Symbols representing services which are available in the harbour and its surroundings:
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Harbour Office/ Berths Custom Tourism Police station ATM Postal service Telephone Pharmacy
Boatswain's Office for yachts clearance Information
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Hospital/ Restaurants/ Bars Grocery Gas cylinders Sailing Yacht club Accomodation Bike hire
Medical service coffee shops supplies equipment
-
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Car rental Toilets Showers. Drinking water Electricity supply Waste container Qily sewage Sewage Laundry
collection point collection point facilities
ﬁga M | e l
Engine repairs Electrical Sailmaker Ramp slip Shipyard/ Harbour crane Crane boom
fuel station and electronic dry docking for masts

applience repairs

A guide to the ports and sea harbours of the Polish Coast presents maps which play only a guiding role and they should not
be used for navigation purposes. Detailed, current information is available in each maritime office, harbour office or in Navy
Hydrographic Office (Biuro Hydrograficzne Marynarki Wojennej) and their materials are kept up to date.

Published by Translation:
The Association of Sea Cities and Municipalities Joanna Stawska
80-853 Gdanisk, 1 Waty Jagielloriskie St. .
tel. +48 58 323 70 08, fax +48 58 323 70 61 Proof reading:
e-mail: zmigm@zmigm.org.pl Tahir Hussain
www.zmigm.org.pl
? P DTP:
© Copyright by The Association of Sea Cities and Municipalities Agencja GEM

e-mail: gem@gem.gda.pl
ISBN 978-83-906791-3-6

Gdansk 2013

Special thanks for help in preparing this guide to:

Gdarisk International Fair Co. “EJMTG

Cdre. Henryk Nitner and cdre.lt.dr. Dariusz Grabiec from the Navy Hydrographic Office,

The representatives of maritime offices in Gdynia, Stupsk and Szczecin,

A friend of lighthouses, vice-president of Towarzystwo Przyjaciét Centralnego Muzeum Morskiego
(Society of Friends of Maritime Museum in Gdarisk) — Apoloniusz tysejko,

and It. Andrzej Watrowicz.

The map of the harbour in Gérki Zachodnie is based on Piotr Salecki’s illustration.

The map of the harbour in Nowa Pasteka — is taken from the guidebook Petla Zutawska. Przewodnik turystki wodnej!

On the cover is the winning piece of work in the painting category from the competition entitled ‘Morze a moja duza i mata Ojczyzna’
('The sea and my small and big homeland’) (2012) - painted by Emilia Kleina.
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A GUIDE TO THE PORTS
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Zegluga Szczecmska Sp. z 0.0.
71-603 Szczecin, 7 Jana z Kolna St.

tel. +48 91 434 55 61, +48 91 434 70 02

fax +48 91434 22 63

S3°255°N 14°342°E
e-mail: sekretariat@zegluga.szn.pl

www.zegluga.szn.pl
UKF channel: 65

The Szczecinian shipping company has at its disposal a 24-hour supervised passenger wharf located in

the city centre at the foot of Waty Chrobrego (embankments).
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@® Marina Goclaw

Sail Szczecin Sp. z o.0.

71-734 Szczecin, 5-6 Lipowa St.
tel. +48 91 423 06 56, fax +48 91 421 50 31

53°2828°N 14°36°17°E

e-mail: marinagoclaw@o2.pl
www.marinagoclaw.pl

A harbour located in Szczecin's Goctaw area, in the northern part of the city,
by the principal fairway leading to the port in Szczecin.
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@® Zieltona Marina
Stowarzyszenie Euro Jachtklub POGON

(Euro Yacht Club Pogon Society)
70-800 Szczecin, 3 Przestrzenna St.

tel/fax +48 91 462 46 57

S3°240°N 14°372°E

tel. Boatswain's Office 91 461 41 72
e-mail: sejk@fr.pl
www.marinapogon.pl

The marina is situated 5 km from the centre of Szczecin. The entrance to the port is
from the Debska Struga (Debska Stream), which connects the river Regalica with lake Dgbie.
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® Marina Hotele S3240°N 14°377°E
MARINA HOTELE Sp. z o.0.

70-800 Szczecin, 7-11 Przestrzenna St. e-mail: marina@marinahotele.pl
tel. +48 91 461 43 50, fax +48 91 469 38 00 www.marinahotele.pl

The harbour is situated by Dgbie Mate lake, at the entrance of the Debska Struga (Debska Stream),
which connects the river Regalica with lake Dqbie.
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® Yacht Club AZS $3%3%52°N 14°3730’E
Jacht Klub AZS w Szczecinie e-mail: jkazs.szn@gmail.com
70-800 Szczecin, 9 Przestrzenna St. www.jkazs.szn.pl
tel./fax +48 91 461 27 34 UKF channel: 77

The harbour is situated by lake Dgbie Mate near Przestrzenna Street.
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Centrum Zeﬂ
AN 40
@ (sailing Centr $53°23%°N 14°38'1°E
70-800 Szczecin, 21 Przestrzenna St. e-mail: rejsy@centrumzeglarskie.pl
tel. +48 91 460 08 44, +48 91 460 08 45 biuro@centrumzeglarskie.pl
fax +48 9146003 19 www.centrumzeglarskie.pl

The harbour is situated by Dgbie lake, about 10 km from the centre of Szczecin and 2.5 km from
the district of Szczecin — Dgbie.
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@ CW' Marina S3°238°N 14°382°E
UW Service Sp. z 0.0.

70-800 Szczecin, 23 Przestrzenna St. e-mail: camping.marina@pro.onet.pl
tel./fax +48 91 460 11 65 www.campingmarina.pl

The Camping Marina is situated by the south bank of Dgbie lake in Szczecin.
From the Baltic Sea the harbour is accessible through the Zalew Szczeciriski (the Szczecin Lagoon),
the Odra river and Dgbie lake.
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IZCZ&CWL, the capital of the voivodeship, the metropolis and the centre of services which is of cross-
regional importance. It is an essential centre of the political, social and cultural cooperation of the entire
north-western part of Poland, north-eastern Germany and southern provinces of Sweden. Situated on
the border of the countries and communication hub, it is an important transport hub in Europe. The main
transit routes of Europe cross here: from the West to the East and from the North through the Baltic Sea to
the South of Europe. The access to the Baltic Sea and the Odra river, the surrounding areas: primeval forests,
nature reserves and lakes create great opportunities for the development of tourism.

ATTRACTIONS:

- Old Town: Brama Krélewska (the King's Gate), Baszta Panieriska (the Maiden's Tower), Ratusz Staromiejski
(Old City Town Hall), Muzeum Morskie (the Maritime Museum), old mansions, numerous palaces

. Wa%z Chrobrego Promenade the old Tarasy Hakena ((Hakenterrasse) promenade with great views of
the Odra river and the port. The observation decks are 500 meters long and they are situated 19 meters
above the level of the Odra river

- Zamek Ksigzgt Pomorskich (The Pomeranian Duke's Castle)

- The Cathedral Church of St. Jacob with a panoramic terrace

« Plac Jasne Btonia im. Jana Pawta Il (Blonia Square) — a wide green area near Szczecin'’s Town Hall

- Podziemne Trasy Szczecina (Szczecin's Underground Tourist Routes) at the Main Railway Station in
Szczecin you can visit a huge underground anti-aircraft shelter from World War Il as well as anti-nuclear
shelter from the era of the Cold War

- The complex of factory’s buildings by the Odra river next to Kolumba street

- Ogréd Rézany Rézanka (the Rose Garden)

- Historical cellars of starka — famous old Polish dry vodka

« Blues Music Festival — Bluesada
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Movski Port R)/Mcké
@ (Sea Fishing Harbour) §39397°N 14°310E

Maritime Office in Szczecin

- Harbour Office Trzebiez e-mail: sekretariat_kpt@ums.gov.pl
72-020 Trzebiez, 23 Portowa St. btrzebiez@ums.gov.pl

tel. +48 91 312 83 46 (24h), +48 91 424 16 54 www.ums.gov.pl

fax+48 9131284 05 UKF channel: 69

Trzebiez harbour is located on the west coast of the Zalew Szczeciniski (the Szczecin Lagoon) at the narro-
wing of Roztoka Odrzanska and the Zalew Szczeciriski.
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Centralny Osrodek Zeglarstwa im. Andrzeja tel. +48 91 312 82 94, fax +48 91 31283 79
Benesza Sp. z 0.0. (Andrzej Benesz Central e-mail: biuro@coz.com.pl

Sailing Centre Sp. z 0.0.) www.coz.com.pl

72-020 Trzebiez, 26 Rybacka St. UKF channel: 12, 16, 71 — Harbour Office

The Central Sailing Centre is located in the fishing settlement of Trzebiez, situated on the western coast of
the Zalew Szczecinski (the Szczecin Lagoon), about 35 km north of the centre of Szczecin, 14 km from
the centre of Police and about 14 km east of the German border.
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v W is a settlement situated in the West Pomeranian Voivodeship, in the Police municipality,
on the edge of the Wkrzariska primeval forrest by the Zalew Szczeciriski (the Szczecin Lagoon). Two artificial is-
lands neighbour Trzebiez: Chetminek and Refulacyjna — made of materials taken from the dredging of the water
route Szczecin — Swinoujscie. Trzebiez is a good place for outdoor painting as well as relaxation far away from
the noise of the big cities.

ATTRACTIONS:

- parish church built in 1745 which has a tower with two brick and one wooden storeys, adorned
with an 8-sided lantern with a spire and a cross on the globe

« half - timbered house from the second half of the XVIll century

- fishing harbour with fishing boats and equipment used for fishing on the Szczecin Lagoon

- Trzebieskie Neptunalia (at the turn of July and the start of August) which is the end of International
Consecutive Regatta organised on the Szczecin Lagoon
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Morski Port w ItW
@ (seaport i Stepuica) S3%389N 149372'E

Boatswain’s Office fax +48 91 418 85 80
72-112 Stepnica, Portowa St. e-mail: ug@stepnica.pl
tel. Municipal Office +48 91 418 85 21 www.stepnica.pl

tel. Boatswain’s Office +48 91 418 84 27 UKF channel: 71

In the seaport in Stepnica there are two docks: Basen Rybacki (a Fishing Dock), where fishing boats are sta-
tioned and Przetadunkowy (a Transshipment Dock), called Kolejowy (rail), used mainly for reloading. Both
docks with modernised wharfs are in the centre of Stepnica.

@ L © [ b B3 [ [ (=
+ 1 (= & [Q] [~ [ [ [§
6 A B = =

70



ém zy Kanale MQWM
@ (Marina by i Myriski Carial) 53%391'N 149366°E

LOK

72-112 Stepnica, Mitynarska St. e-mail: ug@stepnica.pl
tel. Municipal Office +48 91 418 85 21 www.stepnica.pl
fax +48 91418 85 80 UKF channel: 71

The Miyriski Canal, which is 780 m long, is situated in the north part of Stepnica. The distance from the
marina to the centre of Stepnica is only 500 m.
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Praystan Zeglarska w Gasierzynie
@ (Sailing Mavina in GWZZM) 53%0°0°N 14°3427E

72-112 Stephica, Gasierzyno e-mail: ug@stepnica.pl
tel. Municipal Office +48 91 418 85 21 www.stepnica.pl
fax +48 91 418 85 80 UKF channel: 71

The Marina, a part of the West-pomeranian Sailing Route, is located 4 km north of Stepnica. The area is mo-
nitored by CCTV. Usage of the marina is free of charge.
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Przystan, Szuwarek

@ (Marna Szuwarek) 53°4186°N 14932°85°E
Kopicki Sportowy Klub Wodny Szuwarek 72-112 Stepnica, Kopice 28, tel. +48 693 060 712
(Kopicki Water Sport Club Szuwarek) e-mail: lech_zajda@poczta.onet.pl

The marina is located by the Zalew Szczeciriski (the Szczecin Lagoon) on the east side, about 2 km from Trzebiez.
The approach channel is from the north side with a depth of 1 m. There are two docks protected by the breakwaters.
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W municipality is a picturesque land located in the north-west part of the West Po-
meranian Voivodeship by the waters of the Szczecin Lagoon. Stepnica consists mainly of a beautiful beach

with clean sand for tourists who prefer peace and close contact with nature.

ATTRACTIONS: St. Jacek Odrowqz parish church from 1741, a residential and farm building (forester’s
lodge) together with a nearby mansion (from the XVIll century), a windmill from 1910-19189, brick _Qresbzte ry
from the 1920s, an English oak tree, which is a nature monument.
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Maritime Office in Szczecin - Boatswain’s

Office of Nowe Warpno Port
72-022 Nowe Warpno, 7 Dworcowa St.
tel. +48 91 312 97 40, +48 609 692 794

53°%436°N 14°170°E
fax +48 91 31295 05
e-mail: bnwar@wp.pl
www.ums.gov.pl

UKF channel: 71

Nowe Warpno Port is located in the West Pomeranian Voivodeship in the policki municipality. It is situ-
ated on the south coast of the Nowowarpieriska Gulf, in the south-west part of the Zalew Szczecinski

(the Szczecin Lagoon).
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Nowe W — the tourism attraction of the community is its location among the large bodies
of water and forests. Besides the Szczecin Lagoon, there are four more lakes: the biggest — Nowowarpieriskie
Lake, directly connected with the lagoon by two straits near Ptasia Wyspa (the Birds Island) as well as lakes:
Matomysliborskie, Mysliborskie Wielkie and Piaski. The forests, which are rich in animals, blueberries and mu-
shrooms, belong to the complex of Wkrzariska Puszcza (primeval forest).

ATTRACTIONS: Gothic church Wniebowziecia NajSwietszej Marii Panny from the XV century, the only
town hall in Poland with a half-timbered construction (from 1697), which works up till now as the seat
of city authorities by Koscielska St. It comes from the turn of the XVIIl and start of the XIX century and has
a semi-rural style; a house by Plac Zwyciestwa (the Victory Square) — one of the most beautiful buildings in
Nowe Warpno - built using traditional spandrel beam technique, which is specific to this region; the Palace
in Karszno builtin a French neo-Renaissance style.

+
=

i
W




ZACHODNIA

MIELIZNA

Basen Poi
@® (YadZt Port mfth Bassin) 53°54'48°N 14°1628°F

72-600 Swinoujécie, 22 Matejki St.
tel. +48 91 321 37 81,+48 91 32191 77 e-mail: marina@osir.uznam.net.pl
fax +48 91 321 37 81 www.osiruznam.net.pl

Basen Pétnocny (North Bassin) is located 1.25 nautical miles from the entrance heads to Swinoujscie Port.
A sheltered entrance channel enables safe entrance to the marina. The port is situated about 1 km from

the centre of Swinoujscie.
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Jacht Klub Marynarki Wejennej

KOTWICA O. fwv'l/wy/f’cée

@ (Navy’s Yacht club) 53%5409,8°N 14°14'43,6E

72-604 Swinoujscie, 6 Steyera St. e-mail: jkmw_kotwica@uznam.net.pl
tel. +48 91 321 94 35, fax +48 91 321 94 35 www. jkmwkotwica-swinoujscie.pl

The marina is situated in Basen Zimowy (Winter Bassin), 500 m from the city centre
and 300 m from the main shopping area.
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Jacht Klub Cztery Wiatry

@ (Yacht Club Four Winds) 53955 14°17E

74

72-600 Swinoujécie, 4 A Jachtowa St. tel. +48 91 85243 19
tel. +48 91 85243 19 e-mail: jk-4wiatry@wp.pl

The port is situated on the west side of the Swina river. It is the first yacht club
on the right hand-side of the channel near the entrance from the sea.
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St f, CLE_ is the only city in Poland which is situated on several dozen islands. Even though it is
common to Say that it is in the land of 44 islands, only 3 of them are inhabited: Uznam, Wolin and Karsibcr.
The borders of S'W/‘noujs'cie are as follow: from the south the Zalew Szczeciniski (the Szczecin Lagoon), from
the north the Baltic Sea, from the west the country border with Germany and from the east the Miedzyzdroje
municipality. Thanks to this unusual location it is a city of many faces — on the one hand it is one of four most
important maritime economy centres in Poland as well as a Navy base. On the other hand, it is a popular
health resort and tourist destination.

ATTRACTIONS: the town hall from 1804, which currently functions as the Muzeum Rybotdstwa Morskiego
(the Sea Fishing Museum), the Chrystusa Krola church with a XIX century wooden model of a sailing ship

hanged on the ceiling, the complex of terrestial — brick forts (the XIX century), including one of the best
preserved forts in our part of Europe — Gehard Fort; Swinoujski Park Zdrojowy, the breakwaters from the begin-
ning of the XIX century including Stawa Miyny, a navigational sign stylized as a windmill, the highest light-

house on the Baltic coast from 1858, FAMA — song festival (in July) and Festiwal Piosenki Morskiej (Festival of
the Sea Songs) in August.



Movski Port
Rybacki w Wolinie

@ FMW Seaport
wm Wolen)
§3°50%'N 14°372°E
Maritime Office in Szczecin
- Boatswain’s Office of Wolin Port
72-510 Wolin, 22 Niedamira St.
tel/fax +48 91326 11 14
e-mail: mkarasek@ums.gov.pl

www.ums.gov.pl
UKF channel: 71
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g Theportissituatedin Wolin,on the south-
gb east end of Wolin island; the wharfs
/ﬁ” are on the west bank of the Dziwna

Strait. Washing facilities and toilets
are available in the UKS Albatros club
near PTZN club in Wolin, 72-510 Wolin,
I Mostowa St,, tel. +48 91 326 12 14,
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? e-mail: albatroswolin@wp.pl.

p It is possible to moor at the wharf, by
= the swing bridge, the UKS Albatros
[ SE Marina or Marina of Klub Ligi Morskiej
F : PORT WOLIN i Rzecznej.
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M WM municipality is situated in the direct neighbourhood of the Woliriski Park Narodo-
wy (National Park). Legendary capital of Vikings — Jomsborg, today’s Wolin — the biggest Polish island is
a city of tourism, festivals and Vikings, which combines a great and rich history, interesting culture
and unforgettable landscapes.

ATTRACTIONS: ruins of the St. George church, St. Nicolas church - patron saint of sailors and fishermen from
the Xill century, with an observation tower, the remains of a battlement from the X1V century; a neo-Gothic
town hall from 1880; the complex of bourgeois’ tenements from the XIX century; Andrzej Kaube Muzeum

Regionalne (the Regional Museum), with a valuable exhibit of a Swietowid'’s figure with four faces; Centrum
Stowian i Wikingow (the Slav and Vikings’ Centre) - the reconstruction of a settlement from the IX-XI centuries;
a Dutch windmill (currently an industrial windmill) built in the end of the XIX century on the edge of the city;
Festiwal Stowian i Wikingdw (the Slav and Vikings' Festival).
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Kamien, Powmorski

: | . '
2 K\ZALEW KAMIENSKI P)
/79
19

KAMIEN POMORSKI
" (HAFEN VON CAMMIN)
SKALA 1 : 7500 (54°)

Y 100 0 100
(HHHHH ]
6 1g Metry/Meter
] ® Pomost Spacerowy / Seebriicke
23 E’ Pirs Pasazerski / Passagierkai
2F.R.3| 5 J__\] Basen Zeglarsko-Rybacki
ni 18 \(vert) g A .
& 4 5 (4) Pomost Zeglarski
& F.G.3M _né- (5) Pomost Rybacki
2 2]
T 18 Y=

Nabvzeze Barkowe
w povcle Kamien Pemovski
@ (Barge Dock in Kamiert Pomorski port) $3°58'3°N 14°4672°E

Maritime Office in Szczecin - Boatswain'’s fax +48 9138201 10
Office of Kamien Pomorski Port e-mail: umskd@ums.gov.pl
72-400 Kamiert Pomorski, 2 Wilkdw Morskich St. www.ums.gov.pl

tel. +48 91 38201 10, +48 609 692 932 UKF channel: 16, 71

The Barge Dock is 258.2 m long. The section from the side of the pier, the length of which is 112 m, serves
as a docking area for sporting and passanger boats. The section in the direction of the hoister, the length of
which is 140.2 m, is a barge dock. The depths by the coast vary from 1.8 m to 2.2 m.
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® Marina 53°683N 14°46 0’E

Kamien Powmorski Sp. z 0.0.

72-400 Kamier Pomorski e-mail: kontakt@marinakamienpomorski.pl
2 Mistrzéw Zeglarstwa alley www.marinakamienpomorski.pl
tel. +48 91 382 08 82, +48 601 724 494 '

The Kamiert marina is situated in a picturesque surrounding of the old town by the Mistrzéw Zeglarstwa alley.
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KW% Pomor S/kt is one of the oldest towns on Pomorze Zachodnie (in the West Pomera-
nian Voivodeship). This territory is a very old settlement area. Traces of the settlement come from the ancient
times. The city has a history of over 1000 years. The name of the city comes from the natural topographical
phenomenon, which is a huge boulder of postglacial origins. It is located several dozen meters from the
north bank of Chrzqszczewska Island and is called Krélewski Gtaz (King Boulder).

ATTRACTIONS:
- Cathedral complex of St. Mary, St. John the Baptist and St. Faustyna with valuable organs

« St. Nicolas church

- gothic Bishops Palace from the XV century

- Town Hall built at the turn of the Xlll and start of the XIV century

- Piastowska Tower from the XIV century

- Wolin Gate and Tower, both from 1308. Since June 2001 the tower has housed the Museum of Stones

« International Festival of Organ and Chamber Music (from the end of June to the beginning of September)

- Festival of Contemporary Folk Culture (at the turn of July and start of August)

17
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Nabrzeze Pilnocne nr 2
@ (North Wharf number 2)

Maritime Office in Szczecin

- Harbour Board of Dziwnéw Port

72-420 Dziwndw, 4 Przymorze St.

tel. +48 91 381 37 54, +48 91 381 33 40 (24h)

Most 2

ar——20a

wodzon,
w Bridge
<

242

S4°012°N 14°438’E
fax +48 9138137 54

e-mail: umskd@ums.gov.pl
www.ums.gov.pl

UKF channel: 10, 16, 71

The north wharf is 70 m long and is located in Basen Zimowy (Winter Bassin) on the east bank of the
Dziwna river. At Basen Zimowy it is possible to use the toilets and washing facilities after an arrangement

with the Port’s Authorities.
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@® Marina Polimax

Polmax Sp. z 0.0
72-420 Dziwnodw, Dziwna St.

tel. +48 91 381 36 34, +48 600 527 740

The Polmax marina is situated in the forest, on the picturesque west bank of the Dziwna river, near the beach.
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S4°016°N 14°436°E

e-mail: plx@plx.pl
www.plx.pl

UKF channel: 10
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DZUWNOW is a small seaside resort in an attractive location on Mierzeja Dziwnowska (the Dziwnéw
Spit) between the Baltic Sea and the Dziwna river. Its location creates great possibilities for practising water
sports, walking and active recreation. An attractive, clean and wide beach, clear Baltic water, beautiful pine
forests, parks and a healthy climate — all this makes Dziwndw a popular summer resort. The variety of bodies

of water gives opportunities to sail, swim, dive or fish.

ATTRACTIONS:

- a drawbridge on the Dziwna river connecting Dziwnow with Wolin island, which is one of few such

constructions in Poland

- fishing settlement — a complex of identical houses

- walking-viewpoint promenade leading over the brows of the sand dunes along Zdrojowy Park with an

impressive forest

- a post-German sanatorium building surrounded by the park area (3-4 Mickiewicza St,)

- Sport Stars Festival (August)
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1.Nb.Odpraw Gr.
2.Nb.Pasazerskie
3.Nb.Przetadunkowe

@ Mrzez'zkw Port
54°0838°N 15°1730°E
Port of Mrzezyno Authority
72-330 Mrzezyno, 6 Portowa St.
tel. +48 602 797 297
tel. Boatswain's Office +48 609 694 529
fax +48 91 387 26 19
e-mail: port@trzebiatow.pl

www.port.mrzezyno.pl
UKF channel - Boatswain's Office: 10, 71

Mrzezyno port is located on the south coast
of the Baltic Sea in the mouth of the Rega
river. It is on the Trzebiatowskie coast situat-
ed 18 km from Kotobrzeg, about 39 km from
Dziwndw and about 7 km from DZwirzyno.
Mooring places for yachts are in the south-
east part of the port by the pier and the Pas-
sanger Wharf in the north-east part of the
port next to the Boatswain’s Office.
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Mrzezy/mo s a summer resort located in the mouth of the Rega river consisting of several dozen

holiday res

, summer camps and campsites situated along the seaside green belt. A clean, wide beach,

the possibility of swimming (water quality class ) and sunbathing as well as a specific microclimate recom-
mended in allergy and upper respiratory tract treatments — all this creates the ideal conditions for relaxation.
ATTRACTIONS: Neoromariski kosciot sw. Apostotéw Piotra i Pawta (neo-Roman St. Apostles Peter and Paul
church) built in 1912. The main decoration of the church is the mosaic depicting issues connected with the

sea and the patron saints.




Dzwirzyno
@ Dz’;m}rzzlfw Port e / |
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UKF channel: 12, 16
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D;'éWW WO s a place situated between the Baltic Sea and the north-east side of Resko Przymorskie
lake, 13 km frém Kotobrzeg. It is known for its wide beaches (up to 60 m in places) as well as clean bathing
areas. Opposite the seashore, the beach transforms into an embankment of high dunes, in places up to 16 m
above sea level. The dunes are covered with pine forests, which make them an attractive part of the local
landscape. DZwirzyno is located along the main street — Wyzwolenia St. — where there are sixteen English
oaks, which are over 250 years old.

ATTRACTIONS: keep-fit trail 1600 m in length, including 15 marked areas to do exercises; cycle paths and
routes; Gminne Centrum Sportu i Rekreacji (Communal Centre of Sport and Recreation) with a sport hall,
amphitheatre, an outdoor sports field complex (including tennis, basketball and volleyball courts), roller-
skate area, skatepark, minigolf and a playground for children.
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Kolobrzes o obreeat

Ve @ (Yackt Port

5 . m Kal’oﬁrzeﬁ)
S4°112°N 15°332°E
Port of Kotobrzeg Authority

78-100 Kotobrzeg
po 1 Szyprow St.

38 34

Fl-3536m16M
SS(Traffic)

tel./fax +48 94 351 67 65
KOLOBRZEG “mail:
e OLOBRZEG e-mail: zpmkolobrzeg@post.pl
W i 20 www.zpm.portkolobrzeg.pl
Metry/Meter
UKF channel: 67
1. Nb. Bosmariskie  10. Nb. Kamienne
2. Nb. Pilotowe 11. Nb. Ziomowe
3. Nb. Turystyczne  12. Nb. Techniczne
5 No Seme™® 14 Kb Romorione” . .
& Nb. Poinocne 15, Nb. Stocenioe Yacht Port in Kofobrzeg, in West Pomera-
7. Nb. Wschodnie ~ 16. Nb. Flagowe

Nb. Poludniowe  17. Nb. Okretowe

5oy B & N Pokinowe 77 N Okreowe nian Voivodeship, is situated on Wyspa
Solna (Solna Island) in the fork of the
Parseta river and the Kanat Drzewny
(Drzewny Canal).

15°32,86'E

54°10,60N

D
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ﬁla

KM‘V  one of the oldest cities on the West Pomerania. It is a large health SPA in the valley of the
Parseta river, which divides the Trzebiatowskie and Stowiriskie Coasts. Thanks to its specific microclimate —
location at the mouth of the Parseta river, surrounded by forests, swampy-water ecosystem, which is a natural
habitat for many rare species of animals and plants as well as to natural curative products, Kotobrzeg ranks
as one of the favourite seaside health resorts. In the city and its neigbourhood there are mineral water sourc-
es, brines and large amounts of therapeutic mud, which make Kotobrzeg full of sanatoria and health resorts.
ATTRACTIONS: a pier 220 m in length, the longest ferroconcrete pier in Poland; the Gothic Basilica of Bless-
ed Virgin Mary with precious decorations, the neo-Gothic Town Hall from the XIV century; Baszta Prochowa
(a tower) which was a part of the Middle Ages defence system, public bathhouse, the building in the barbican
shape from the XX century, the complex of the ground fortifications from the XVII-XIX centuries, the Palace of

o) (] (M
g (8] |l

> - of

the Brunszwicki family built in the XIX century in the empire style- an example of an elegant bourgeois

residence; the monument of Zaslubiny Polski z Morzem (of Poland's Wedding to the Sea) on the seaside
promenade, Sanitariuszki monument (the monument of a nurse), the ship museum ORP ,Fala’ the lighthouse.
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14. Nb. Gdynskie
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21. Ostroga Zachodnia
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23. Nb. Czotowe przy zjazdach OD

54°266°N 16°225’E

Port of Dartowo Authority
76-153 Darfowo

17 Wilkow Morskich St.

tel /fax +48 94 314 51 85

e-mail: ird@port.darlowo.pl
www.port.darlowo.pl

UKF channel - Harbour Board: 12

Darfowo Port is an open port of

the Baltic Sea, situated at the mouth of

the Wieprza river. It is possible to moor at
the Usteckie Wharf and in the Yacht Marina.
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Dane zrédtowe/Stand der

AO/ Vermessungen: 1997-2011
54°25, 40N

16°22,90'E
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Dﬂ/ [074)0 afast growing Baltic Sea resort, is a seaside town of 15 thousand inhabitants located in
the Middle Pomerania, where the most outstanding citizen was Eryk | Pomorski (1382-1459), the King of
Denmark, Sweden and Norway.

ATTRACTIONS: the Castle of Pomeranian Dukes (1352-94), currently it houses the Regional Museum; a remain-
der of the city walls - High Gate - also known as Stone Gate (XVI century); Gothic Blessed Virgin Mary Church
(XIV century); Gothic St. George Chapel (XV century); the Baroque Town Hall (1752), the Chapel of St. Gertrude
(XV century) and a fountain with a figure of a fisherman - the favourite theme of the souvenirs from Dartowo;
Dartowek — a beautiful seaside residential area, where you can find a lighthouse, Jan Aquapark, summer meet-
ings with King Eryk (July/August).
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PORT USTKA
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1. Nb. Pilotowe
2. Pirs wyposazeniowy stoczni
3. Nb. Jachtowe

4. Nb. Swarzewskie
5. Nb. Kuznickie

6. Nb. tebskie

7. Ostroga Helska
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Dane zrodiowe/Stand der
Vermessungen: 1991-2008

- @ Ustka Port

54°356°N 16°S12°E
Maritime Office in Stupsk

- Harbour Office of Ustka Port
76-270 Ustka

3 Marynarki Polskiej St.

tel/fax +48 59 814 45 33

e-mail: vtsustka@umsl.gov.pl

www.umsl.gov.pl
UKF channel: 12

There are not permanent mooring
spaces in the port. The Harbour
Office of Ustka Port directs to the
stopover at the wharf in the port
canal, in the direct neighbourhood
of the city centre.
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Mf/fkﬂ, is an early Middle Ages fishing settlement. It is a famous treatment and recovery centre as well
as a summer holiday resort, with preserved fishing houses. Since 2005, the revitalisation programme for Old
Ustka has been ongoing. In the port, the east and west piers and the building of Czerwona Szopa (the Red

Shed) are the most worth seeing.

ATTRACTIONS: the lighthouse; seaside promenade; neo-Gothic church from 1885, the Museum of Bread;
monumental port’s granary from the turn of the XIX and start of the XX century, which houses the Baltic Modern

Art Gallery; the championship in the dredging of amber (August); the International Contest of Fireworks organised

annually in July.
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@ Rowy Port S4°4000°N 17°0310’E
4

Maritime Office in Stupsk

- Boatswain’s Office of Rowy Port e-mail: vtsrowy@umsl.gov.pl
76-212 Rowy, 4 Portowa St. www.umsl.gov.pl
tel./fax +48 59 814 18 28 UKF channel: 16, 12

The port is situated in the open sea, near the mouth of the tupawa river and Gardno lake.

@ 4 [2 <o ] = 1 (=)
] = e [ (] (0] () &

/ is a cosy settlement, without all the drawbacks of huge, famous resorts. The location of the town
by the dpen sea, among the pine forest creates a unique microclimate and exellent conditions for relaxation
and tourism. The proximity of the Stowiriski National Park adds to the attraction of this place. The wide sandy
beaches, cliff coast to the west of Rowy and moving sand dunes to the east - give additional charm.
ATTRACTIONS: neo-Roman church of glacial boulders from 1849.
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@ teba Povt

54°4549°N 17°3301°E
Maritime Office in Stupsk

- Harbour Office of Leba Port
84-360 teba, 1 Kosciuszki St.
tel. +48 59 866 14 60

e-mail: kpleba@umsl.gov.pl
UKF channel: 12

The Port is situated on the south-east coast of
the Baltic Sea.

Povt Jachtow }/
wieﬁwi

® (Yacht Ploiftm teba)

5446 0°N 17°33E

Port Jachtowy w tebie Sp. z 0.0.
84-360 teba, 8 Jachtowa St.

tel. +48 59 866 17 35, +48 605 668 427
fax +48 59 866 17 35

e-mail: port@leba.eu
www.port.leba.eu

The Yacht Port is situated at the mouth of the
tebariver, on the left side of the city, in the neigh-
bourhood of the Stowiriski National Park.
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te’é& is a small settlement surrounded by water from three sides: from the north by the Baltic Sea, from
the west by tebskie lake, from the east by Sarbsko lake. Between tebsko lake and the sea, there are moving
sand dunes which are part of the Stowinski National Park approved by UNESCO as an international bio-
sphere reserve. teba is situated between two powerful lighthouses — Stilo from the east and Czofpino from

the west.

ATTRACTIONS: The Old Spa House, where the Hotel Neptun now is; ruins of St. Nicolas church on the dunes

(XIV century) - the oldest monument of the city;

Blessed Virgin Mary Church (XIV century, extended in the XVII

and the XVlll century); ornithological garden; a dinosaur park — teba Park, the Western City theme park, celebration

of teba; Competition of Sculptures of Sand (July, August).
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@® WMS[MOMO Port 54°47°9°N 18°28°4’E

Przedsiebiorstwo Potowow

i Ustug Rybackich Szkuner Sp. z o.0. e-mail: szkuner@szkuner.pl
84-120 Wtadystawowo, 22 Portowa St. www.szkuner.pl
tel. +48 58 674 00 66 UKF channel: 10

The port is located at the beginning of the Hel Peninsula. @ @
(
Q=K ®HME

a] & [~ e [ [F] g (] (1
6 7 BT e N

Wi WUWO — the port, built in 1936-1939, was the biggest fishing harbour on the Polish

Coast at that time.

ATTRACTIONS: the Fisherman’s House (1954) which now houses the Municipal Office, the Chamber of
Port Remembrance, where the museum of fishery is and the port in Wiadystawowo in miniature; the Centre

in Remembrance of General J. Haller - called Halleréwka — a wooden building from the twenties; the Butterfly

Museum; the Church of the Assumption, an example of modern architecture; Sports Stars Avenue; Olympic
Feliks Stamm Preparation Centre in Cetniewo.
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@ Hel Marina
54936 0°N 18°48°E

Port of Hel Authority
KOGA Spoétka z 0.0.
84-150 Hel, 1 Kuracyjna St.
tel. +48 58 675 01 50,

+48 58 675 08 08
fax +48 58 675 01 50
e-mail: porthel@home.pl
www.porthel.home.pl
UKF channel: 10, 16

The Marina is situated in the
Fishing Port, which is at the end
of the Hel Peninsula. The moor-
ing spaces for yachts are lo-
cated at the floating platforms
and at the quay of the yacht

bassin.
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H E'l— a town surrounded from three sides by water, wide sandy beaches and pine forests.

ATTRACTIONS: the Museum of Fishery located in a historic former Gothic Church of Peter and Paul; wooden

fishing huts from the XIX century; Hel's Marine Station of the Univeristy of Gdarisk, part of which houses the

Sealarium; the complex of lighthouses including the lighthouse, the lighter's house and the foundation of the
no longer existing lighthouse from 1820; the complex of Polish fortifications of the fortification region Hel on

the Hel Peninsula built by the Navy in 1931-1939.




Jastarnia
@ Jastarnia Port

54°41°7°N 18°¢0°'1’E

Port of Jastarnia Authority

84-140 Jastarnia, 43 Portowa St.

tel. +48 58 673 59 60

tel. Boatswain's Office of Port:

+48 58 6752013

tel. Boatswain's Office of Marina:

+48 798 675 458
fax +48 58 673 2175

e-mail: biuro@mzp-jastarnia.eurobip.pl

www.mzp-jastarnia.eurobip.pl
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JMM MAA - municipal community in the heart of the Hel Peninsula, which includes the seaside
resort of Jurata (created during the interwar era) and the former fishing village of KuZnica. Thanks to its exel-
lent weather conditions it is a popular windsurfing centre.
ATTRACTIONS: the remains of the fortifications built in 1939 between Jastarnia and Kuznica which di-

vided Mierzeja Wislana (the Vistula Spit) horizontally and therefore closed the access to the Hel Peninsula
from the land; unique collections of fishing equipment in the Harbour Boatswain’s Office; private museum

Pod Strzechq with a working boatbuilding workshop; a fishing hut - built in 1881, in part, of the remains of
wrecked ships thrown out by the sed; neo-Baroque St. Mary church; a museum funded by the Kashubian-
Pomeranian Assocciation;, a lighthouse in Jastarnia — the lowest one on the Polish Coast.
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Puck Portis situated on the west coast of Puck Bay on the Kashubian Coast. It is a port with a fishing harbour
and an independent yacht marina. It is the base of the fishing fleet as well as the developing tourism sailing.

Przzfxtm Jachtown
@ (Yacht Mavina,)

Miejski Osrodek Kultury, Sportu i Rekreacji
(Town Culture, Sport and Recreation Centre)
84-100 Puck, 3¢ Lipowa St.

tel. +48 58 673 29 51, +48 58 673 25 05

S4°43°5°N 18°251'E

fax +48 58 673 26 10, +48 58 673 25 05
e-mail: moksir-puck@home.pl
www.moksir.puck.pl
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Povt Rybacki
® (Feshitig Port)

Miejski Osrodek Kultury, Sportu i Rekreacji
(Town Culture, Sport and Recreation Centre)
84-100 Puck, 3¢ Lipowa St.

S4°434°N 18°247'E

tel. +48 58 673 29 51, fax +48 58 673 26 10
e-mail: moksir-puck@home.pl
www.moksir.puck.pl
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P M«Ck— the oldest Slavic harbour on the Baltic Sea, town of Gdarisk princes, the base of the royal fleet,
a place of Poland’s Wedding to the Sea in 1920. To remind us of that event, there is a memorial Wedding
Pillar and a monument of general Jézef Haller, who in 1920 performed the ceremony of Poland's Wedding

of the Sea.
ATTRACTIONS:

« parish church of St. Peter and Paul in Puck — gothic brick building with lavishly equipped interiors
- the Old Market with tenement houses from the XVIll and the XIX century as well as with a Town Hall from

the XIX century
« Muzeum Ziemi Puckiej (the Museum of Puck Land)

- one of the most important days for every Kashub, especially a fisherman is the 29th of June

- sea pilgrimage of fishermen from KuZnica to Puck

- not far from Puck — in Rzucewo — there is a palace-park complex — the palace of King Jan Il Sobieski.
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1. Falochron Wschodni

2. Falochron Potudniowy

3. Nabrzeze Mtodego Zeglarza
4. Nabrzeze Beniowskiego

5. Nabrzeze Wejsciowe

6. Nabrzeze Pomorskie

7. Nabrzeze Prezydenta
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® Gdynia Marina S4310°N 18933'12°E

32

Gdynski Osrodek Sportu i Rekreacji e-mail: marina@marinagdynia.pl

(Gdynia's Sport and Recreation Centre) www.marinagdynia.pl

81-345 Gdynia, 13A Jana Pawta Il alley, tel /fax +48 58 661 94 29 UKF channel: 12
RO O AN A

Gdynia Marina is situated by Kosciuszki Square in Basen Zeglarski (the Sailing Bassin) in the port of Gdynia.
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C} MAA - the youngest city of the Tricity area on Gdariska Bay (Tréjmiasto). Gdynia originated from
a snfall fishing village.

ATTRACTIONS: Matki Boskiej Bolesnej (Lady of Sorrows) church, built in 1586 and extended in the XVIl and
the XX centuries; Manor-and-Park Complex (XVIIl century); Kolibki Manor-and-Park Complex (XIX century);
the Oceanographic Museum and The Aquarium of the Sea Fisheries Institute; the ORP ,Blyskawica" destroy-

Policja

\
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er and the ,Dar Pomorza"sailing frigate — both are now used as museums; Feliks Nowowiejski Bulwar Nad-
morski (Seaside Boulevard) — a popular walking path 1522 m long; Kamienna Gdra park with a viewpoint;
the Museum of Gdynia City. Gdynia is also a festival city including: the Polish Film Festival and the Heineken
Open'er Music Festival.
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Promarina Management

Polska Sp. z o.0.

81-723 Sopot, 10 Chopina St.

tel. +48 500 696 588, +48 500 696 587
fax +48 58 342 46 96, +48 58 711 49 69
e-mail: marina@sopot-marina.pl
www.sopot-marina.pl

UKF channel: 14, 63
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Sopot Marina is located at the end of - “ | s 64
Sopot pier, almost in the centre of the 72 s

city. The yacht bassin is divided into
three parts by the floating platforms, by
which there are spaces prepared for 103 ® 7o
yachts. The Boatswain’s Office building

has also social facilities for the sailors.
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St — in 1999 Sopot regained its official spa town status and is an attractive tourist resort with a lot
of unique advantages.

ATTRACTIONS: molo (pier) of John Paul Il — the longest wooden-pier in Europe; Dom Zdrojowy (SPA Ho-
use), tazienki Pétnocne (North Park) ,  azienki Potudniowe (South Park), monciak -— the main street of Sopot
— Bohateréw Monte Cassino (street of the heroes of Monte Cassino) — the most famous promenade in the
country connecting upper Sopot with the seaside beaches, where numerous galleries, pubs and Krzywy Do-
mek (the ,Crooked House") are, the fishing harbour with a chapel, where everyday one can buy fresh fish and
see the fishing equipment exhibition; an outdoor amphitheatre called Opera Lesna (Forest Opera); Archeolo-
gical Heritage Park Grodzisko — reconstrucetd medieval settlement; Sierakowski's Manor House — the oldest
building in Sopot, currently the gallery and Cultural Centre; a hippodrome;, Ergo Hestia hall; Sopot aquapark.
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Povt Jachtowy PKM; Twierdza Wistoufscie

@ (Yacht Port PKM; Wisloujscie Citadel)

34

Polski Klub Morski (Polish Maritime Club)
80-838 Gdansk, Targ Rybny St,, Baszta tabedz e-mail: biuro@pkm.gda.pl
tel. +48 602 249 490, fax +48 58 301 51 88 www.pkm.gda.pl

Jacht Port PKM is located in the direct neighbourhood of the moat and the eastern earthwork of
Twierdza Wistoujscie (citadel) in Gdanisk. Polish Maritime Club also owns a yacht harbour in Wislinka on
the south bank of the Martwa Wista (the Dead Vistula), between the Sobieszewski bridge and the canal
lock in Przegalina, near the GALEON hall and a pile of phosphogypsum.
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GAarisk
@ (Yacht Harbour
Gdavisk Marina)
S4°2109°N 18°3944°E
Miejski Osrodek Sportu
i Rekreacji w Gdansku
(Town Sport and Recreation

Centre in Gdansk)
Office: 80-755 Gdansk,

Ag\ka\

UGlE OGROD

R}
g \ 60/4 Szafarnia St.
! tel./fax +48 58 301 33 78
L e S e-mail: marina.gdansk@mosirgda.pl
SKALA 1:5.000 (34730 www.marinagdansk.pl
e UKF channel: 14
=)

E /m@em“”" = The yacht harbour is situated in the
VS centre of Gdanisk, on the Mottawa river,

about 4.5 km from the port’s heads.
iy o [£] = M (= &
g = = [ [ & & 6

/

Cidd/’l/f/k— the capital of the urban agglomeration with a population of over one million — it is the
Hanseatic city well known all over the world, which thanks to its thousand-year history, seaside location and
its potential, is a significant European Baltic centre and the biggest industrial, science and cultural centre on
the Polish Coast. In the city there are numerous theatres, philharmonic, forest opera,summer, outdoor thea-
tre and concert stage, cinema multiplexes as well as small cinemas, popular clubs, pubs and discos, numer-
ous museums, concerts, fairs, exhibitions, street performances during the FETA festival - all this creates a rich
cultural proposition.

ATTRACTIONS: Old Town: Great Armoury (Wielka Zbrojownia), with Torture House (Katownia) and Prison
Tower (Wieza wiezienna), Upland Gate (Brama Wyzynna), Golden Gate (Ztota Brama), Long Street (Ulica
Dtuga), Uphagen House (Dom Uphagena), Artus' Court (Dwar Artusa), Neptune Fountain (Fontanna Neptu-
na), Green Gate (Zielona Brama), Chlebnicka Gate, Main Town Hall (Ratusz Gtéwnego Miasta), Long Market
(Dtugi Targ), St. Mary's Basilica, St. Mary's Street, the Crane; moreover, the Central Maritime Museum, Amber
Museum, Musuem of the Polish Post in Gdarisk, Monument to the Fallen Shipyard Workers of 1970 (Pomnik
Polegtych Stoczniowcdw), The Wistoujscie Fortress, Oliwa Cathedral with one of the greatest organs in Po-
land, Zoo garden, St. Dominic's Fair with a tradition of over 750 years (July/August).

an Jachtowa

35



Rezerwat
Ptasi Raj

Rozlewisko
Wisty Smiatej

Rozlewisko
Martwej
Wisly

(do Mottawy)

Wiglinka PKM —3»

Blotnik Y4

Przystast Z'ajlamxka Blotnik
@ (m@ Marvitna Blotnik) S4O1710°N 18°5533°F

Polski Klub Morski (Polish Maritime Club) fax +48 58 301 51 88
Btotnik, gmina Cedry Wielkie e-mail: biuro@pkm.gda.pl
tel. +48 789 229 930, +48 602 249 490 www.pkm.gda.pl

Sailing marina with modern facilities is located near the canal lock in Przegalina in the picturesque trail of
Petla Zutawska in the Cedry Wielkie municipality. The marina offers about 50 mooring spaces for the vessels
of 2.5 m draught.
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Narvodowe Centrum Z,

%MmﬁquVHK

@ (National Centre #’fm/émy AWELS)
80-642 Gdansk, 20a Stogi St.

tel. +48 58 322 26 00, +48 58 322 26 01
fax +48 58 322 26 02

e-mail: ncz@awf.gda.pl

www.ncz.awf.gda.pl

UKF channel: 6

The National Centre of Sailing (NCZ) is situated at the mouth of the Wista Smiata river in the natural sur-
rounding of the landscape park, over a dozen km from Tricity.
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@ (AZS Head
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Oﬁm&kywr
Cetttve 75 Academuc

Centre in Gdansk Gorki Zachodnie
80-642 Gdanisk, 20 Stogi St.
tel. +48 58 324 81 00, +48 519 166 309,

+48 501 365 390

AZS COSA is situated between the mouth of the Wista Smiata river and the shore of the Baltic Sea
in the protection zone of Ptasi Raj (Birds’ Paradise) Reserve.

tuA&wth%%O
Sport)
fax +48 58 304 18 56

e-mail: marina@hotelgalion.pl
www.hotelgalion.pl
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Akademicki Klub Movski w Gdavisku
@ (Academuic Mavitome Club in Gdarisk) 54°220°N 18°456°E

80-642 Gdansk, 18 Stogi St.

tel. +48 698 44 22 18

The club’s harbour is situated at the mouth of the Wista Smiata river in Gérki Zachodnie,
south-west from the Boatswain'’s Office Gérki Zachodnie. From the north-west it borders

with the AZS Centralny Osrodek Sportu Akademickiego.

e-mail: akm@akm.gda.pl
www.akm.gda.pl
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Jacht Klub im. Conrada
@ (Convad Yacht Club) S4°2127°N 18°46 48’E

80-643 Gdansk, 26 Przetom St. e-mail: kontakt@jkic.pl
tel. +48 58 30739 12 www.jkic.pl

The club is situated at the mouth of the Wista Smiata to the Baltic Sea.
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® Marina DeW Yachts

Delphia Yachts Kot Sp.j.
80-643 Gdanisk, 24 Przefom St. e-mail: marina@delphiayachts.pl
tel. +48 58 350 55 00, fax +48 58 350 56 00 www.delphiayachts.eu

The Marina is situated about 0.5 nautical miles from the entrance from Gdariska Bay on the west side of
the water channel on the Wista Smiata, between Jachtklub Stoczni Gdariskiej and Jacht Klub im. Conrada.,
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Przystan Govki Zachodnie
® (GoTkL Zachodnie Harbour) S491N 18%47E

Jachtklub Stoczni Gdanskiej

MOSIR w Gdansku
80-643 Gdanisk, 9 Przefom St. e-mail: jsg@nsm.pl
tel. +48 58 307 31 15, fax +48 58 305 06 58 www jachtklub.nsm.pl

The harbour is situated on the west bank of the Wista Smiata, 0.5 nautical miles from the entrance to

Gdanska Bay.
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lub Movski Neptun
@J(%W YxochCWNeW)

80-643 Gdansk, 10 Przetom St. e-mail: info@jkm-neptun.com.pl
tel. +48 58 307 09 27, fax +48 58 304 16 39 www.jkm-neptun.com.pl

The club's harbour is situated in Gdrki Zachodnie, on the spit in the fork of the Martwa Wista and the Wista
Smiata.
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Gdariskd Klub Movshd LOK

@ (Mavitome Gdarvisk Club LOK)
80-627 Gdanisk, 19a Tamka St. e-mail: zaruskiklub@wp.pl.pl
tel. +48 519 196 856, fax +48 58 305 04 50 www.gkm.gda.pl

The harbour is located on the island Stogi on the Martwa Wista river, 3 km from the of-stay bridge.
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Yacht Klub Ps w Gdavisku
@ (North Yacht Club it GAarisk)

80-609 Gdansk, 5 Tamka St. e-mail: yk_polnocny@wp.pl
tel./fax +48 58 305 05 07 www.jachtklub.pl

o

The club’s harbour is situated in the Gdarisk-Stogi district by the Martwa Wista river, about 5 km from
the entrance/exit through Gérki Zachodnie on Gdariska Bay.
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@ jachtklnb Elblag
S4°1034°N 19°233’E
82-300 Elblag
29 Radomska St.
tel/fax +48 55 232 67 20
e-mail: jachtklub@jachtklub.elblag.pl
www.jachtklub.elblag.pl
UKF channel: 10

The harbour is situated on
the west bank of the Elblqg river
on the suburbs of the city.

Port of Elblqg Authority

on 1-3 Portowa St. in Elblgg
offers a dry docking service -
tel. +48 55 234 46 31,

e-mail: port@port.elblgg.pl.
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Havcerski Osrodek Wo Bryza
@ (Scout Water Centre Bryza

82-300 Elblag, 2 Portowa St. e-mail: bryza@elblag.zhp.pl, elblag@zhp.pl
tel. +48 55642 77 10, +48 604 135 741 www.bryza.elblag.zhp.pl

HOW Bryza is situated in Elblgg on the east bank of the Elblqg river.
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Ognisko Sportow Wodnych Fala
@(z%me%grfmﬁ ala,)

82-300 Elblag, 1 Wybrzeze Gdanskie St.
tel. +48 55232 41 83 www.oswfalaelblag.pl
e-mail: oswfalaelblag@gmail.com UKF channel - Harbour Office: 10

The harbour is situated by the Elblqg river in the north part of Spichrzdéw Island, opposite to the Old Town.
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EZW is animportant industrial and cultural centre as well as a railway junction and intersection, lo-
cated in Warmian-Masurian Voivodeship, on the river Elblqg connecting Lake Druzno to the Vistula Lagoon.
The city is on the border of two geographical lands: the flat Vistula Delta (Zutawy Wislane) and the Elblgg Up-
land (Wysoczyzna Elblgska), which together with its numerous ravines, towers over the waters of the Vistula
Lagoon. Elblag’s old town was preserved with its historical urban structure as well as monumental residential
buildings: manor houses, palaces and tenement houses. Among them you can find Adolf Neufeldt's Palace;
suburban, bourgeois manor house from the end of the XVIl century; tenement houses from the end of the
XVI century; building at Zygmunt August boulevard and former August Abberg’s manor house — which is
currently the Forest Inspectorate.

ATTRACTIONS: St. Nicholas Cathedral - a monumental gothic church from 1240-60 with rich interiors;
remnants of Dominican cloister with gothic St. Mary Church (Xlll century) — currently it houses the Art Cen-
tre — El Gallery; Holy Ghost church with hospital, from the Xill century — currently Elblgg’s Library; gothic
St. George church from the XIV century; remnants of fortifications together with the city gate (Brama Tar-
goway) from the XIV/XV century; the Archeological-History Museum with a reconstructed house from an old
Prussian merchant settlement; beautiful forest complex Bazantarnia; unique waterway — Elblgg Canal;
International Folklore Festival for Children and Young People from Baltic Towns and Countries (June);
Elblgg days (June); Organ Music Festival (July-August).




N 12 12

Magazyn

Bosmar\a
u

~_

Baza

Spotdzielni
\ Rybackiej aa

Movski Port R)/épwkj w Tolkmecku
@ (FM Seaport in Tolkwmicko) S4°20N 19°32°F

Maritime Office in Gdynia
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- Boatswain’s Office of Tolkmicko Port e-mail: umgtolk@portel.pl
82-340 Tolkmicko, 1 Parkowa St. www.tolkmicko.pl
tel /fax +48 55231 66 14 UKF channel: 10, 16

Port Tolkmicko is situated in the middle part of the south bank of the Zalew Wislany (the Vistula Lagoon),
20 km east of Elblqg, 12 km west of Frombork and 4 nautical miles south of Krynica Morska.
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In the Tolkmicko municipality there are a few yacht ports.
Port Suchacz, przystan Z&ﬂWIka
@ (Suchacz Port, m{é&nﬁ marma)  §4°16458°N 19°2626,9°F

Klub Entuzjastéw Zeglarstwa Suchacz, gmina Tolkmicko
na Zalewie Wislanym Robert Wojtusiak tel. +48 605 685 071

The port is situated in south-west part of the Vistula Lagoon and the sailing marina is located by the west
embankment of the port, 14 km to the east of Elblqg and 6 km to the west of Tolkmicko.
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Baza Letnia ] lubu E w Nadbrzezu
@ (Summer Base ofE Yacht Club in Nadbrzeze)
Nadbrzeze, gmina Tolkmicko, tel./fax +48 55 232 67 20 54076’:5”N 79025’0”E

e-mail: jachtklub@jachtklub.elblag.pl
www.jachtklub.elblag.pl

The harbour is situated by the Vistula Lagoon.
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Pmlptm Morska w Kamdionku Wielkim

@ (Sea’ Havbour tn Kamionek Wielkd) S4°16'N 19°28
Kamionek Wielki, gmina Tolkmicko, tel./fax +48 55 231 66 14 www.tolkmicko.pl
e-mail: umgtolk@portel.pl UKF channel: 10, 16

The harbour is situated in Kamionek Wielki in Elblqg Bay, at the entrance to the Vistula Lagoon, 10 km to
the east of Elblgg and 11 km to the west of Tolkmicko.
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TM— alarge part of the town and commune of Tolkmicko lies in Park Krajobrazowy Wysoc-
zyzny Elblgskiej (the Elblgg Upland Landscape Park) with a rich landscape and abounding forests. The area
includes three forest reserves: Kadyriski Las (Kadyny Forest), Buki Wysoczyzny Elblgskiej (Beeches of Elblqg
Upland), and Piéropusznikowy Jar (Fern Ravine).

ATTRACTIONS: the remnants of an old Prussian stronghold, Tolkemit; a_14th-century parish church of
St. Jacob; Gothic tower; a_17/18th-century bourgeois houses; an_18th-century baroque chapel: Swiety
Kamieri (Holy Stone) — a huge erratic boulder. Kadyny — is a village 4 km from Tolkmicko. It features a complex
of manor buildings with a baroque palace, former granary and orangery, majolica shop; a delightfully situ-
ated 18th-century Franciscan monastery and the largest oak tree in Poland - Jan Bazyriski oak. In Suchacz
there is a stone to commemorate the victorious battle of the joint Gdarisk and Elblgg fleets with mercenary
royal troops over the Teutonic Knights warships (1463). In Nadbrzeze there is a former spa house from the
XVII/XIX century (@ manor house and a park with an approach alley) and a complex of brickyards from
1872-1911.
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SKALA 1:4 000 (54°30)
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@ Port Erombork

54217°'N 19°407’E

Maritime Office in Gdynia

- Boatswain’s Office of Frombork Port
14-530 Frombork

2 Portowa St.

tel./fax +48 5523472 19

e-mail: bosmanat.frombork@umgdy.gov.pl
UKF channel: 10

@

The port is located in the south part of
the Vistula Lagoon.

Movskd Klub
Zeﬁla/ykj PTTK Dal
(-

. .

e S Club
PTTK D

S4213¢°N 19°4038°E

Oddziat PTTK Ziemi Elblaskiej

w Elblagu

14-530 Frombork

Ta Portowa St.

tel. +48 55 243 72 45, +48 507 731 865
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Erembork.

a town on the Vistula Lagoon, called the Jewel of Warmia, is famous mainly for the ca-

thedral and surrounding buildings, planetarium and obviously Mikotaj Kopernik (Nicolaus Copernicus).
ATTRACTIONS: late Gothic bishop's palace from 1530 — now the Museum of Copernicus; Cathedral Basilica
of the Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary and St. Andrew the Apostle with lavish interiors; St. Spirit hospi-

tal - currently the Museum of Medicine with herbal garden; Radziejowski Tower with planetarium; former
bishop’s palace; Copernicus Tower; retrenchment with towers, bastilles and gates (XIV-XVI century); Coperni-

cus' astronomical observatory on Géra Zurawia (Zurawia Mountain); International Festival of Organ Music

(June - August).



Nowa. Pastgka ® Port Nown Pasleka

54°2533°N 19°4447°E
Itis the last sea port on the east of
the Republic of Poland.

01/%2 R)/ém
§4925°54°N 19°46 03 "E

14-500 Braniewo

Stara Pasteka 9

tel. +48 510 19 19 35, +48 55 241 90 88
e-mail: domrybaka@op.pl
www.domrybaka.com

s Pasteka 1% /\

(P P The harbour is located in Stara Pasteka,

/ '/ near Braniewo and Pasteka, on the spit
/Vgﬂzﬂ i lT |2T4|2T4\ 243 Jj {3 32‘7 L. between the Pasteka river (10 m away)

2 1,% 18 18 19 % 2772 and the Vistula Lagoon (50 m away).
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Nowa P, Wk& ~ a former fishing village located in Warmian-Masurian Voivodeship, in the
Braniewo municipality, by Pasteka and the Vistula Lagoon. This charming and interesting town, lost’in the
north borderland of Poland, is a safe haven. The picturesque surroundings with beautiful views of the river,
birds’ breeding ground and the Vistula Lagoon as well as the Russian part of Mierzeja Wislana (Vistula Spit)
brings to mind the landscape of the Netherlands.

ATTRACTIONS: neo-Baroque St. Mary of Mercy church built in 1924-26, the interior design is from 1926
from monumental elements of various churches of diocese; the ruins of an Evangelic church belonging to
the parish church in Gronowao, the only remains are the outside walls made of field stones and bricks.
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Przystast Plaski
@ (Pwé/kﬁ' ' Harbour) 425N 19°35°9E

Maritime Office in Gdynia

- Boatswain’s Office of Krynica Morska Port e-mail:

82-120 Krynica Morska, 2a Gérnikdw St. bosmanat_krynicamorska@umgdy.gov.pl
tel./fax +48 55 247 60 76 UKF channel: 10

The port is situated in the north-east part of the Vistula Lagoon. @
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P (ﬂ/f/kt is the last settlement on the Mierzeja Wislana (the Vistula Spit) near the border with Russia.
It is an old fishing village, 12 km from the city Krynica Morska, which makes it an oasis of calm. The first
church was built there in about 1600. Till today the Mennonite cemetery from the XVIIl century is preserved.
Piaski means beautiful wide beaches with white sand as well as the charm of the open sea. Near the district
of Piaski there is also a beach for naturists.
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@ Port KI/}/W Morska 54°22°70°N 19°26'80°F

Maritime Office in Gdynia

- Boatswain’s Office of Krynica Morska Port

82-120 Krynica Morska, 2a Gérnikdw St. e-mail: bosmanat_krynicamorska@umgdy.gov.pl
tel./fax +48 55 247 60 76 UKF channel: 10

The port is situated in the north part of the Vistula Lagoon.
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Kryneca MO'VS/kﬂ, — it is one of the smallest towns in Poland as far as the number of inhabit-
ants’is concerned. It is a popular holiday destination situated on a tiny part of the Vistula Spit, surrounded
by the waters of the Baltic Sea and the Vistula Lagoon, from the north surrounded by Gdariska Bay. The
majority of the area of Krynica Morska is covered by forests, mainly pine forests with a lot of oaks, beeches
and aspens. Near Przebrno the forests are the relics of old spitted forests and regarded as a reserve. Krynica
Morska is a dream for lots of tourists, due to its specific microclimate, rich-with-lodine sea air and wide sandy
beaches with high, white dunes and soft sand, shallow waters, which create perfect conditions for swim-
ming. The waters of the Vistula Lagoon are ideal for sailing and rich in fish and finally the forests are rich in
plant and animal species.

ATTRACTIONS: Wielbtqdzi Garb (Camel’s Hump), the highest point on the Vistula Spit (48.5 m above sea
level) and the highest, solid dune in Europe, from which you can admire the panorama of the Baltic Sea,
the Vistula Lagoon and Elblgska Upland; Rezerwat Buki Mierzei Wislanej (Beech Reserve of the Vistula Spit);
the early 20th-century- old town streets and complex of monumental residences and guesthouses; the only
street in Poland called Teleexpress street and a lighthouse from 1895.
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@ Povt Kty Rybackie 54920°°N 19°166’E
Maritime Office in Gdynia

- Boatswain’s Office of Katy Rybackie Port tel/fax +48 55 247 8719
82-103 Katy Rybackie, 66 Portowa St. UKF channel: 10

The port is situated in the north-west part of the Vistula Lagoon.
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Przystan Jachtowa ezm‘mwK gtach Rybackich
@® ( Yaévt Harbour Neptun in Katy R)/mckw))/
el 148 6602595 352 S4°20°'18°N 19°1344°E

e-mail: rgaik@wp.pl

The harbour is situated at the beginning of the Vistula Lagoon, behind the anti-flood embankment,
by the voivodeship road to Krynica Morska.

& (4] o] [£] (= |&] [ |-~
W [f] & [£] ([ B l=

VISA

69/ R)’ém is an old fishing village in the Pomeranian Voivodeship in Sztutowo municipality
the area’of Zutawy Wislane. This small, calm town is on the territory of the Vistula Spit on the west
bank of the Vistula Lagoon, 56 km from Gdarisk and 17 km from Krynica Morska. An attractive location by
the Vistula Lagoon, sandy and clean beach and cormorants and herons’ reserve registered in 1957, which
is the biggest in Europe cormorants’ refuge — all this gave the basis to build in Kqty Rybackie a considerable
touristic infrastructure and to make the place a popular tourism-recreation centre. In Sztutowo there is
the Stutthof Museum.

ATTRACTIONS:
- Vistula Spit Landscape Park

- The Vistula Lagoon Museum

- St. Mark’s church, builtin 1990-1995, the shape of which is composed in the local landscape
- taweczka Rybaka (the Fisherman’s Bench) with a 2- metre sculpture of a fisherman
« Fisherman’s Day

9
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. Type of light: flashing

The Lég/pt%wme« ofthe Polish Coast

Swinoufscie
Type of light: occulting
Geographical location: 53°54,96'N 14°17,05' €
Light’s height: 64.8 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 68 m
Light range: white 25 nautical miles (about 46.3 km),

red 9 nautical miles (about 16.7 km).
Abricklighthouse ofan octagonal shape was built on the east bank of theriver Swina
in 1857. Fresnel lenses are installed in the lantern, with a lamp fueled by rape oil.
In 19021903 the tower was restored to repair spalled brickwork. This converted the
shape of the tower above the first gallery to the current round shape. The type of
flashing was introduced in 1905 and electricity in 1921. The lighthouse is the only
one in Poland which has a red sector. The tower was damaged during World War |l.
The lighthouse became operational in 1947. It was taken over from the Soviet army
in 1954. Since 1978 the 4200 W bulbs have been used. At a height of 212 feet (65 m)
it is the fifteenth tallest "traditional lighthouse" in the world, the third in Europe as
well as the tallest brick lighthouse in the world. In 2001 it was opened to the public
along with a lighthouse museum in the keeper's house. There is access by car near
the lighthouse.
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Kikut

Type of light: isophase

Geographical location: 53°58,89'N 14°34,82'E
Light's height: 91 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 18.5m

Light range: 16 nautical miles (about 29.6 km)
The lighthouse stands on a hill near Wiosetka village. The observation deck was
heightened and adopted for navigation needs in 1962. Ffrom the beginning Fresnel
lenses were installed with electrical light and a gas reserve. Setting the light at
the height of 91.5 m above sea level made it the most highly situated lighthouse on
the Polish Coast. The change of the bulb from 500 W to 1000 W and the removing
of the gas reserve took place in 1978. A six-positional 100 W halogen bulbs changer
was installed in 1994. Due to the location on the territory of the Woliriski National
Park and difficult moving conditions inside the tower, it is not open to the public.
From the very beginning the Maritime Office in Szczecin totally automated the work
of the lighthouse.
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Niechorze

Geographical location: 53°05,67'N 15°03,85'E
Light’s height: 63 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 45 m

Light range: 20 nautical miles (about 37 km)
The lighthouse was built on the edge of the cliff in 1866. The brick lighthouse is 45m
tall. Firstly it was equipped with Fresnel lenses with oil lamps. The type of flashing
was due diaphragmes. Electricity was introduced in 1924. The lantern room was de-
stroyed near the end of the war in 1945. The modernisation of the optical and light
devices was conducted in 1952. Currently 1500 W halogen bulbs are used. The tower
is illumnated by colourful lights. In 1992 the gallery was open to the public. Entrance
to the lantern room is not allowed. There is access by car near the lighthouse.

Kafa’ﬁrzeﬁ

Type of light: flashing

Geographical location: 54°11,18'N 15°33,25'E
Light’s height: 36 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 26 m

Light range: 16 nautical miles (about 29.6 km)
The lighthouses are connected with the pilots'stations built on the fort in the mouth
of the Parseta river. After the wooden one was built in 1899, a brick one was erected
in 1909. The lighthouse was destroyed during the war in 1945. It was rebuilt in the
same year and a red star was fixed at the top. However it did not fulfill the naviga-
tory requirements and had to be removed in 1949. During the renovation of the
building in 1991 an observation deck was built on the tower and in the lantern,
a cylindrical lens was replaced by a rotating table with 10 panels each containing
2 halogen bulbs. In 1992 the gallery was open to the public. There is access by car
near the lighthouse. The Maritime Office in Stupsk automated the navigation de-
vices in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-supervised in 2010.
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Gashet

Type of light: group occulting

Geographical location: 54°14,6'N 15°52,4'E
Light’s height: 50 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 51 m

Light range: 23 nautical miles (about 42.6 km)
On the round brick tower the navigation light became operational in 1878. The light-
house was relaunched in 1947 and in 1993 the modernisation of the light system
was done. The lamps were replaced by halogen 1000 watt bulbs. In 1992 the gal-
lery was open to the public. There s access by car near the lighthouse. The Maritime
Office in Stupsk automated the lighthouse in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-
supervised in 2010.
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Darlowo

Type of light: group flashing

Geographical location: 54°26,41'N 16°22,71'E
Light's height: 20 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 22 m

Light range: 15 nautical miles (about 27.8 km)
At the mouth of the river on the east side there is a one-storey building built in 1885.
The tower of the station was extended in 1927. A lantern with a drum lens installed
inside was built.The Main Maritime Office activated the light in 1946. Currently there
is a cylindrical lens of 85 cm hight and 112 cm in diameter with a 1000 watt bulb.
In 2006 the gallery was open to the public. Access by car is limited. The Maritime
Office in Stupsk automated the lighthouse in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-
supervised in 2010.
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Javostawiec

Type of light: group flashing

Geographical location: 54°32,38'N 16°32,54'E
Light's height: 50 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 33 m

Light range: 23 nautical miles (about 42.6 km)
The first lighthouse was built in 1830. From 1838 to the present the look of the light-
house has not changed. The light for navigation purposes was activated to work in
1946. The disc lens was replaced by a rotating table with 4 panels each containing
the halogen bulbs. There is access by car near the lighthouse. The Maritime Office
in Stupsk automated the navigation devices in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-
supervised in 2010.
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Ustka

Type of light: occulting -
Geographical location: 54°35,3'N 16°51,3'E o
Light's height: 22 m above sea level

Lighthouse’s height: 19 m

Light range: 18 nautical miles (about 33.3 km)

A two-storey pilots’ station was built in 1893. The light for navigation purposes was
activated in 1946. The stability of the electrical supply was maintained by gas power,
which lasted till 1957. Currently there is a cylindrical lens of 1120 mm hight and 920
mm in diameter with a 1000 watt halogen bulb. Access by car is limited. The Maritime
Office in Stupsk automated the lighthouse in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-
supervised in 2010.
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Czolpino
Type of flashing: group occulting
Geographical location: 54°43,10'N 17°1447'E
Light’s height: 75 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 25 m

Light range: 23 nautical miles (about 42.6 km)
On a dune over 50 m in height, situated 1000 m from the seashore a tower 25 m
in height was built, and in 1875 became oprational. Currently the optical equip-
ment is a Fresnel lens produced in France in 1926. The source of light is a 1000 watt
halogen bulb. In 1993 the gallery up to 16 m above sea level was open to the public.
The entrance to the lantern room is closed. The Maritime Office in Stupsk automated
the lighthouse in 2007 and made the lighthouse non-supervised in 2010.
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Type of light: group flashing o I i j astarnia
Geographical location: 54°47,2'N 17°44,0'E T moemesen Type of light: Morse code light, letter A [ L =
Light’s height: 75 m above sea level Geographical location: 54°42,01' N 18°40,90' E o e
Lighthouse’s height: 32.5m Light's height: 22 m above sea level
Light range: 23 nautical miles (about 42.5 km) Lighthouse’s height: 17 m
The lighthouse is situated on a 40 m high dune, 1200 m from the seashore. The first lighthouse Light range: 15 nautical miles (about 27.8 km)
made completely from metal was activated in 1906. Currently in the lantern room there is The current lighthouse in Jastarnia is not the first one in this area. The first one, which was built
a rotating table with 3 panels each containing 8 halogen bulbs. The light has been light ac- in 1938, lasted only a year. The second lighthouse was built in the place of the pre-war one.
tivated since 1975. The gallery, which is 27 m above sea level, was open to the public in 1992. It was activated in 1949. In Jastarnia a tower 16.6 m high was built and painted in red and
white stripes. Currently there is a cylindrical lens of 500 mm in diameter with 500 watt bulbs.
The lighthouse is open to the public.
Rozewte
. . 2
Type of light: flashing S ——
Geographical location: 54°49,8'N 18°20,2' 2o Hei
Light's height: 83 m above sea level
Lighthouses height: 33 m Type of light: isophase =]
Light range: 26 nautical miles (about 48.1 km) Geographical location: 54°36,00'N 18°48,75'E e
Itis the most northerly lighthouse in Poland, activated in 1822. The bottom part of the tower Light's height: 41.5 m above sea level
was erected from field stones and the upper part was hightened twice with the use of metal Lighthouse’s height: 41 m
elements in 1910 and 1978. Inside the tower there is an out-of-use disc lens and a light device Light range: 17 nautical miles (about 31.5 km)
which is still in use. It was open to the public in the interwar era and since 1933 it has been The first brick lighthouse was activated in 1827 but the structure was knocked down in 1939.
called after the famous Polish writer Stefan Zeromski. Since 1963 expositions and exhibitions ts history is presented in the Fishing Museum in Hel, which is a branch of the Central Sea Museum.
connected with lighthouse topics have been presented in the tower and the adopted build- The current lighthouse was built in 1942. The optical device is a cylindrical lens 117 cm in height
ings. The tower and most of the technical buildings are open to the public and there is a car- and 80 ¢m in diameter with a 1000 watt bulb. It was installed after erecting the lighthouse and

park 300 m from the lighthouse. is still in use. The lighthouse has been open to the public since 1993. Access by car is limited.
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Gdasisk Nowy Port

Type of light: switched off since 1984
Geographical location: 54°24'28" N 18°39'50" E
Light's height: 37 m above sea level

The predecessors of this lighthouse were Twierdza Wistoujscie and another one in Blizowska
street that no longer exists. The current lighthouse was finished in 1894 based upon the light-
house in Cleveland (USA). An octagonal body 27.3 m high (with masts up to 46.86 m) built
with red brick and finished with the lantern at the top. On the Tst of September 1939 Germa-
ny started World War Il with shots from this lighthouse and from the battleship ‘Schleswig-
Holstein’ aimed at Polish Westerplatte. In June 1984 the lighthouse was turned off and since
2004 it has been open to the public. Additionally in 2008 a globe of time’ was reconstructed
atits top. Visitors can admire the historic optical devices from the XX century as well as exhi-
bitions about the lighthouses of the world. There is access by car near the lighthouse.
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Gdasisk Povt Pélnocny

Type of light: group flashing

Geographical location: 54°36,00'N 18°48,75'E
Light's height: 61 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 71 m

Light range: 25 nautical miles (about 46.3 km)
The lighthouse is on the top of the Harbour Office in Gdarisk Port Péinocny (North Port).
The lighthouse was included in the system of navigation codes as soon as it was activated on
the 23rd of June 1984. Currently in the lighthouse there is a rotating table with 3 panels each
containing 20 halogen bulbs. The lighthouse is not open to the public.
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Elblag

Krynica Movska

Type of light: group flashing

Geographical location: 54°23,12'N 19%27,05'E
Light’s height: 53 m above sea level
Lighthouse’s height: 27 m

Light range: 18 nautical miles (about 33.3 km)
The original lighthouse, built in 1895, was destroyed in 1945 after being destroyed by retreat-
ing German forces. A new lighthouse, which was built in 1951, is now open to the public. In
the lantern room a cylindrical lens of 1000 mm in diameter with 1000 watt bulbs was in-
stalled. From the lantern, if the weather is good, one can see the open spaces of Gdariska Bay
on the one side and the Vistula Lagoon all the way from the cathedral in Frombork, through
Tolkmicko to the hills of Elblgska Upland on the other side. The lights of Hel’s lighthouse are
visible at night. There is access by car near the lighthouse.
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ST. DOMINIC'S FAIR

Gdansk, Poland
27.07-18.08.2013

New! Design Days!

No. 5 ON THE LIST OF GDANSK'S MUST-SEES
(as voted by tourists)

6 MILLION VISITORS FROM AROUND THE WORLD

23 DAYS OF CULTURAL EVENTS
concerts, theatre productions, shows, performances,
parades, sporting events, competitions

41,000 m? of space in the Gdansk Old Town
1000 TRADING STALLS
arts, crafts, regional specialties,

collectors, food & beverages

We look forward to having you!

organisation partner

Gdansk International Fair Co.
11 Zaglowa Str., Gdansk, Poland

M T G Project Director: Dagmara Ziemiaszewska ol
jarmarki@mtgsa.com.pl, tel. +4858 55 49 348 [EaRes

GDANSK

city of freedom
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